

SETRAC Injury Prevention Committee

Thursday, April 11, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 1 of 3

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Dr. Michelle McNutt Topic: Call to Order/Approval of Minutes	Dr. McNutt called the meeting to order.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Robin Garza Topic: Measurable Goals	Deferred until next meeting	Provide update at next meeting
Presenter: Dr. Michelle McNutt Topic: Top 3 Adult and Pedi Data Points	Recommendation made for Data Subcommittee to break down mechanism by injury and home zip code.	Data subcommittee to present mechanism data by injury and home zip code at next meeting
Presenter: Dr. Michelle McNutt Topic: Injury Prevention Calendar	Injury Prevention calendar on SETRAC website reviewed. Members shown how to enter and view events. Color coding events is not available at this time.	Closed
Presenter: Workgroup Leaders Topic: A Matter of Balance	Will continue meeting before the injury prevention meetings going forward. Will have additional outreach to EMS. Will increase master trainers and lay leaders. Reaching out to previously trained leaders for availability. Kati Bare requested a co-leader for the workgroup. AMOB classes are 8 weeks long for older adults. Possibly have another lay leader class this summer. Classes will be on the injury prevention calendar.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Workgroup Leaders Topic: Stop the Bleed	Stop the Bleed meetings will be held on SETRAC trauma days. Classes will be held on May 18 th for STB month. Instructors needed. Link to sign up will be resent via email.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Workgroup Leaders Topic: Firearm Safety	Noted Robin and Kati originally brought this topic to the group. Recommended discussing SETRAC's roll in this initiative. Focus should be medical, not political. At Ben Taub, gunshot wounds are	Workgroup to begin with pulling data and creating regional heat map of high



SETRAC Injury Prevention Committee

Thursday, April 11, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 2 of 3

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
	the #2 mechanism as of 2018 in addition to falls, aggravated assault, and stabbings. The ATS national trauma month focus in firearm safety. 8 children and 75 adults die daily from gsw. Suicide prevention and mental health programs are in place at Ben Taub. Dr. McNutt reviewed intent of injury for MH system and supports making this a workgroup. Firearm Safety workgroup approved by the Injury Prevention Committee. Katherine Ballinger's Cradle to Grave program started in Temple, TX. Chris Campbell from HCA is familiar with this program. Behavioral health and suicide prevention coalition starting in Montgomery County on May 16 th from 9am-12:30pm. Driven by Wayne Mack. Recommended workgroup starts with pulling data and creating heat map of region for high injury areas. Kris Parker to check with Chris Campbell to see if she can participate. Recommended data subcommittee review 2017 and 2018 gun violence data. Intent code is not accurate in pedi population. Reach out to Garrett Hall at gdhall@texaschildrens.org for IRB information. HCA is working on IRB for Clear Lake and Conroe locations. Baylor and Memorial Hermann Have IRB in place. This includes the Greater Houston area, outside of the SETRAC region.	injury areas Kris Parker to check with Chris Campbell to see if she can participate.
Presenter: Jenny Bennett Topic: Drowning Prevention Presentation	Jenny presented on water safety. Presentation will be sent to committee members. Survey provided to committee members. Recommended	Survey will be sent to trauma coordinators



SETRAC Injury Prevention Committee

Thursday, April 11, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 3 of 3

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
	developing a form for nurses and providers to submit submersion data. The Drowning Prevention/Water Safety workgroup was approved by the Injury Prevention Committee. Jenny will be workgroup lead. Member signup sheet on table. Committee approved sending the anonymous survey to the trauma coordinator. Recommended also sending to ER manager/director as it is not a state inclusion requirement for trauma centers. Once Pedi committee establishes PEC leader, leaders may be added to survey list. Pool Safely will provide education free of charge. Pamphlets on table. YMCA pool safety/water safety coalition – Kati Bare to provide the information. Currently no pool safety legislation in place.	
Presenter: Dr. Michelle McNutt Topic: Open Discussion	Barriers to accomplishing goals discussed. Stigma of sharing data between hospitals Level I and II hospitals against level III and IV. Importance of all centers and collaboration between all needed Including EMS agencies in Injury Prevention Committees may be a challenge due to participation requirements Data transparency All major hospital system come together for all injury prevention, not just trauma Distracted driver will be discussed at next meeting.	The committee has no further recommendations
Next Meeting	Thursday, June 13, 2019 at 10:00am to 11:00am SETRAC Conference Center 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008	
Adjourned	There being no other items for discussion, Dr. McNutt adjourned.	